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From: Margaret.McCulloch@scottish.parliament.uk on behalf of 
Cathie.Craigie.msp@scottish.parliament.uk

Sent: 01 October 2007 14:15
To: niall
Subject: FW: Carron Valley

Sorry Niall 
Attached email from Hugh Insley 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Insley, Hugh [mailto:hugh.insley@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]  
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 10:55 AM 
To: Craigie C (Cathie), MSP; hugh.insley@forestry.gsi.gov.uk 
Cc: McCulloch M (Margaret) 
Subject: RE: Carron Valley 

Dear Cathie, 
  
Thankyou for coming along on Friday and helping to steer the meeting. 
  
The partnership is clearly at a difficult point at the moment and I very much hope that the initiative that we will now 
take in redrafting the partnership agreement will provide a vehicle for the development of a more disciplined and 
productive relationship for the future. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
Hugh Insley 
  
  
 

From: Cathie.Craigie.msp@scottish.parliament.uk [mailto:Cathie.Craigie.msp@scottish.parliament.uk]  
Sent: 19 September 2007 10:08 
To: hugh.insley@forestry.gsi.gov.uk 
Cc: Margaret.McCulloch@scottish.parliament.uk 
Subject: Carron Valley 

Dear Hugh  

Thank you for arranging the meeting on Friday, I am sure this will be an opportunity to iron out difficulties and to get 
the project back on track.  

The following people will be attending with me.  

CVDG - Niall Thomson, David Russell  
North Lanarkshire Council - Lorna Bowden, John Brinkins  
Stirling Council - Robert Hunter  
Scottish Water - Geoff Brown  

Regards  

 

Cathie  
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Cathie Craigie MSP  
Member for Cumbernauld and Kilsyth  

Constituency Office: 6 Market Square, Kilsyth, G65 0AZ  
Tel: 01236 82 53 72   Fax: 01236 820556  

 

********************************************************************** 

"For latest news and information about all aspects of Parliamentary business, MSPs and our work, visit the Parliament's website 
at http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/. 

For information about how you can visit the Parliament, go to http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/vli/visitingHolyrood/index.htm. 

Watch Parliamentary business live at http://www.holyrood.tv/ 

The information in this e-mail transmission and any files or attachments transmitted with it are strictly confidential and may contain 
privileged information. It is intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed and if you are not the intended 
recipient, you must not copy, distribute, disclose or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please delete it from your computer system and notify the sender as soon as possible. 

While this e-mail message and attachments have been swept by the content filter software for the presence of computer viruses, 
the Scottish Parliamentary Corporate Body does not guarantee that either are virus-free and accepts no liability for damage 
sustained as a result of a virus. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this 
message and any attachments will not adversely affect their systems or data or otherwise incur liability in law." 

********************************************************************** 

  

 
This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet Anti-Virus 
service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 
2006/04/0007.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.  
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
 
+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried out 
on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. +++++ 
 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning 
service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. 
 
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free 




